

17/05/2021

CITB
Head Office
Sand Martin House
Bittern Way
Peterborough
PE2 8TY

Email: information.governance@citb.co.uk
www.citb.co.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Freedom of Information Request: 022021

Your email, dated 16th April 2021, asked for the following information:

1. For the last year, how much of the levy was collected, defined by:

- a. PAYE
- b. Net paid CIS subcontractors

We do not collect the information in a format to be able to answer this question

2. For the last 3 years, how many levy payers use:

- a. PAYE only – 3,160
- b. Net paid CIS subcontractors - 931
- c. Both PAYE and CIS – 27,303

The figures are for the levy years.

3. How many grant claiming firms use:

- a. PAYE only – 2,476
- b. Net paid CIS subcontractors (only) - 127
- c. Both PAYE and CIS – 8,556

An additional 2,150 employers have claimed grant where PAYE and/or net paid CIS subcontractors is not known or cannot be identified due either to levy return not being submitted or employer being newly registered. In these circumstances, the grant being claimed may not have been paid.

If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and you are still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by



contacting Adrian Beckingham, Corporate Performance Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk.

If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioners website: <https://ico.org.uk/>

Yours sincerely

For and on behalf of
Jonathan Francis
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager